
From: Candice M. McHugh
To: Sarah Klahn; White, Kimi; A. Dean Tranmer; Baxter, Garrick; Becky J. Harvey; Bev Halling-May Browning;

Bromley, Chris; Erin Cecil-Arkoosh Eiguren; Fritz Haemmerle; Gibson, Deborah; Hyrum Erickson; J. Justin May;
Jerry Rigby; Jessica Nielsen-Barker Rosholt; John Simpson; Kent Fletcher; Mandy Davis-Rigby Andrus; Mitra
Pemberton; Paul Arrington; Randy Budge; Robert H. Wood; Robyn Brody; RylandH@white-janowski.com; T. J.
Budge; Tom Arkoosh; Travis Thompson

Subject: RE: In the Matter of Distribution of Water to Water Right Nos. 36-02551 & 36-07694 (Rangen, Inc.); CM-DC-
2011-004--Pocatello request for documents from IDWR

Date: Friday, March 01, 2013 1:55:22 PM

We would like to add the following requests to Sarah’s list.
 
p. 59 “IDWR’s Minimum Acceptable Standards for Open Channel and Closed Conduit Measure
Devices”
p. 61 “USBR Water Measurement Manual” 1984, 1997 and 2001 editions
 
Thanks
 
Candice M. McHugh
RACINE, OLSON, NYE
       BUDGE & BAILEY
101 S. Capitol Blvd., Ste. 300
Boise, ID  83702
(208) 395-0011
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This email and its attachments may contain privileged and confidential information.  If you
believe this email has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email.  Do not
forward, distribute or copy this email or its attachments.

 

From: Sarah Klahn [mailto:SarahK@white-jankowski.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 1:35 PM
To: 'White, Kimi'; A. Dean Tranmer; Baxter, Garrick; Becky J. Harvey; Bev Halling-May Browning;
Bromley, Chris; Candice M. McHugh; Erin Cecil-Arkoosh Eiguren; Fritz Haemmerle; Gibson, Deborah;
Hyrum Erickson; J. Justin May; Jerry Rigby; Jessica Nielsen-Barker Rosholt; John Simpson; Kent
Fletcher; Mandy Davis-Rigby Andrus; Mitra Pemberton; Paul Arrington; Randy Budge; Robert H. Wood;
Robyn Brody; RylandH@white-janowski.com; T. J. Budge; Tom Arkoosh; Travis Thompson
Subject: In the Matter of Distribution of Water to Water Right Nos. 36-02551 & 36-07694 (Rangen,
Inc.); CM-DC-2011-004--Pocatello request for documents from IDWR
 
Hi Garrick and Chris,
 
By this email I’m requesting certain materials from IDWR that were referred to in the agency memo
we received on Thursday. To assist in understanding our requests, we’ve referred to the page
number in the memo upon which the reference is mentioned (either expressly or impliedly).   
 
If you have any questions, please give me a call. 
 

1.         Water measurement reports from 1995-1996 (page 58).
2.        Correspondence and/or other documentation regarding IDWR’s “acceptance” of annual

water measurement reports from 1995-2012 (p. 58)
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3.        List of other fish hatcheries where IDWR has “accepted” water measurements made using
non-standard devices, including raceway check board-structures (p. 59). 

4.        Similarly, correspondence and/or other documentation regarding IDWR’s “acceptance” of
annual water measurement reports from 1995-2012 (p. 58)

5.        Data, documentation and correspondence for all IDWR comparisons of “portable discharge
measurements against check board structures at other hatchery and irrigation diversions in
both the Hagerman area and other locations in Idaho” (p. 59).

6.        Data, documentation or any notes made by Cindy Yenter related to her flow measurements
made at Rangen (p. 60).

7.        Documentation related to the method used by Rangen employees to measure flows in the
raceways and at the Lodge Dam (p. 60).

8.        IDWR records referenced as an attachment to the Staff Memo (there were no records
attached to the Memo) (p. 60).

9.        Rangen rating table that was faxed to the IDWR Southern Region office on December 18,
2003 by Rangen staff, and all related documentation and correspondence (p. 60).

10.   Documents or other materials that would allow comparison of IDWR flow measurements
made on November 25, 2003 with Rangen flow measurements made on November 24,
2003, including but not limited the actual IDWR and Rangen head measurements made on
those dates (p. 60).

11.   All data, documentation, and correspondence related to measurements by the USGS in
Billingsley Creek just downstream of the Rangen hatchery (p. 65).

12.   Documents, notes or other bases for the statement made on page 65 that “systematic
under-measurement of discharge at the Rangen spring complex would be expected to result
in lower model predictions of discharge and response to curtailment at the Rangen spring
cell.”
 
Thanks and enjoy your weekend!
 
Best regards,
 
Sarah
 

 
Sarah A. Klahn, Esq.
White & Jankowski, LLP
511 16th St., Suite 500
Denver, CO 80207
 
303-595-9441 (o)
303-825-5632  (f)
303-579-5861  (c)
 
This electronic transmission contains information from the law firm of White & Jankowski LLP which is intended for the

use of the individual to whom it is addressed, and which may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or

otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the



employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, any disclosure, dissemination,

distribution, copying, or other use of this communication or its substance is prohibited.  If you have received this

communication in error, please notify us and destroy the original transmission.  Thank you.
 
 


